

# Guideline: ccNSO Nominations Process ICANN Board Seats 11 and 12

Version 3.5

Date of review: April 2020

Date of adoption by the ccNSO Council: xxx 2020

## 1 Introduction and Background

According to the ICANN Bylaw Article 10, Section 10.3(i) the ccNSO Council shall nominate individuals to fill Seats 11 and 12 on the Board by written ballot or by action at a meeting; any such nomination must have affirmative votes of a majority of all the members of the ccNSO Council then in office.

Notification of the ccNSO Council's nomination(s) shall be given by the Chair of the ccNSO Council in writing to the EC Administration, with a copy to the Secretary, and the EC shall promptly act on it as provided in Article 7, Section 7.25 of the ICANN Bylaws<sup>1</sup>.

The ccNSO Council and ccNSO members have agreed that the ccNSO members shall propose and elect candidates for the two ICANN Board seats allocated to the ccNSO, and that the winner(s) of said election(s) shall in turn be nominated by a majority vote of the ccNSO Council to the ICANN Board seat(s).

## 2 Purpose of the Guideline

The purpose of this Guideline is to describe the procedures and timeline for the ccNSO Nominations Process.

## 3 Timeline and Process

### 3.1 Initiation of Board members Nomination Process

<sup>1</sup> Text of Section 7.25

*Upon its receipt of nominations as provided in Articles 7 through 12, the EC Administration, on behalf of the EC, shall promptly notify the Secretary of the EC's designation of individuals to fill seats on the Board. ICANN shall post all such designations promptly to the Website.*

Version 3.4 – xxx 2020

Style Definition	...	[9]
Style Definition	...	[8]
Style Definition	...	[7]
Style Definition	...	[6]
Style Definition	...	[5]
Style Definition	...	[4]
Formatted	...	[10]
Formatted	...	[11]
Formatted	...	[12]
Deleted: process		
Formatted	...	[13]
Deleted: seats		
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[14]
Formatted	...	[15]
Formatted	...	[16]
Formatted	...	[17]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[18]
Deleted: August 2019		
Formatted	...	[19]
Formatted	...	[20]
Deleted: 22 August 2019		
Formatted	...	[21]
Deleted: 1		
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[22]
Formatted	...	[24]
Formatted	...	[23]
Formatted	...	[25]
Formatted	...	[26]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[27]
Formatted	...	[28]
Formatted	...	[29]
Formatted	...	[30]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[31]
Formatted	...	[32]
Formatted	...	[33]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[34]
Deleted: 2		
Formatted	...	[35]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[36]
Formatted	...	[37]
Deleted: process		
Formatted	...	[38]
Deleted: nominations to the ICANN Board		
Formatted	...	[39]
Deleted: 3		
Formatted	...	[40]
Formatted	...	[41]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[42]
Deleted: 3.1		
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[43]

**3.1.1** Initiation of Regular Board Seat Nomination **Process** (Article 7, Section 7.8(a)(iv) and **(vi)**): At least one (1) year before the individual nominated will fill Seat 11 or 12 on the ICANN Board of Directors, the ccNSO Council shall appoint a Nomination **Process** Manager and determine the timeline for the **Nomination Process** of candidate(s), including the due diligence verifications, and, to the extent necessary, election periods to fill the ccNSO seats on the ICANN Board.

**3.1.2** Initiation of Board Seat Nomination **Process** in case of vacancies (Article 7, Section **7.12(a)**),

[PLACEHOLDER: To be revisited once the **Guideline: ccNSO Procedures Board (Members) Removal Process(es) has** become effective].

**3.1.3** Initiation of Board Seat Nomination **Process** when all Directors are recalled (Article 7, Section **7.12(b)**),

[PLACEHOLDER: To be revisited once the **Guideline: ccNSO Procedures Board (Members) Removal Process(es) has** become effective].

### **3.2** **Timeline**

The timeline should allow enough time for **due diligence verifications**, election of the nominee and **an election by the ccNSO** membership, and if necessary, a **second round and/or run-off** election, before the seat or seats **need** to be filled. A regular replacement **Nomination Process** for Seat 11 or 12 should - in accordance with Section 7.8 of the ICANN Bylaws - be completed at least six (6) months before the conclusion of the ICANN annual meeting at which the regular term for Seat 11 or 12 ends<sup>2</sup>. **The timeline should include at least dates for the following milestones:**

- Appointment of the Nomination **Process** Manager
- Call for Candidates
- Acceptance of candidacy
- Expected duration of the Due Diligence **verifications**
- Presentation of Candidate Statements
- **Start and end of the election rounds** and run-off election
- Closure of Election process
- Nomination by the ccNSO Council

The Secretariat will publish the timeline adopted by the ccNSO Council on the ccNSO website.

### **3.3** **Appointment of the Nomination Process Manager**

<sup>2</sup> In the event the **Nomination Process** is terminated as a result of the circumstances foreseen in section 3.5 or section 3.7.

Deleted: process	
Formatted	... [58]
Deleted: ¶	
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [57]
Formatted	... [59]
Formatted	... [60]
Formatted	... [61]
Formatted	... [62]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [63]
Deleted: (Election)	
Formatted	... [64]
Deleted: ¶	... [65]
Formatted	... [66]
Deleted: nomination process	
Formatted	... [67]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [68]
Deleted: 3.1.2	
Formatted	... [69]
Formatted	... [70]
Deleted: process	
Formatted	... [71]
Deleted: ¶	
Formatted	... [72]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [73]
Formatted	... [74]
Deleted: new Bylaws have	
Formatted	... [75]
Deleted: and relevant EC procedures are in place]	
Formatted	... [76]
Deleted: 3.1.3	
Formatted	... [77]
Formatted	... [78]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [79]
Formatted	... [80]
Deleted: new Bylaws have	
Formatted	... [81]
Deleted: and relevant EC procedures are in place]	
Formatted	... [82]
Deleted: 3.2	
Formatted	... [83]
Formatted	... [84]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [85]
Formatted	... [86]
Formatted	... [87]
Formatted	... [88]
Deleted: a	
Formatted	... [89]
Deleted: election vote	
Formatted	... [90]
Deleted: vote	
Formatted	... [91]
Deleted: needs	
Deleted: nomination process	

The Nomination Process Manager is responsible for managing the timeline and procedures, including the election.  
The Nomination Process Manager must be a person who cannot propose a candidate, second or vote, and who has no direct connection with a ccTLD manager or other potential conflict of interest.

### 3.4 Call for Candidates

The Nomination Process Manager will announce the call for candidates at the time set forth in the nomination timeline established by the ccNSO Council. The call for candidates must include a closing date, which will be at a minimum three (3) weeks after the call. The call will further include a description of how to nominate and second a candidate and will refer to the templates for nominating candidates and seconding the nomination(s). These templates shall contain at least the following:

#### Nominating Template

- 1a. Full name of the candidate;
- 1b. E-mail address of the candidate;
- 1c. Country of Citizenship or Domicile of the candidate<sup>3</sup>;
- 2a. Full name of the nominator;
- 2b. E-mail address of the nominator;
- 2c. ccTLD manager represented by the nominator;

#### Seconding Template

- 1 Full name of nominator whose candidate is being seconded;
- 2a. Full name of the Nominee being seconded;
- 2b. E-mail address of the Nominee being seconded;
- 3a. Full name of the seconder;
- 3b. E-mail address of the seconder;
- 3c. ccTLD manager represented by the seconder;

When calling for candidate(s), the Nomination Process Manager will remind all concerned of the following requirements:

- To nominate suitably qualified candidates, in particular reference the relevant sections in Article 7 of the ICANN Bylaws.
- In accordance with Article 7, Section 7.2(c) of the ICANN Bylaws, candidate(s) to be nominated and the remaining ccNSO nominated Board member or the two elected to be nominated candidates shall NOT be citizens from the same country or of countries located in the same ICANN Geographic Region.

<sup>3</sup> As defined in Section 7.2.

Formatted	...	[122]
Formatted	...	[123]
Formatted	...	[124]
Deleted: voting if necessary.		
Formatted	...	[125]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[126]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[127]
Deleted: 3.4		
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[128]
Formatted	...	[129]
Formatted	...	[130]
Deleted: nominations of		
Formatted	...	[131]
Formatted	...	[133]
Formatted	...	[134]
Formatted	...	[132]
Deleted: nomination(s) of		
Formatted	...	[135]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[136]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[137]
Formatted	...	[138]
Formatted	...	[139]
Formatted	...	[140]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[141]
Formatted	...	[142]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[143]
Formatted	...	[144]
Formatted	...	[145]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[146]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[147]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[148]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[149]
Formatted	...	[150]
Formatted	...	[151]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[152]
Formatted	...	[153]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[154]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[155]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[156]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[157]
Deleted:		
Formatted	...	[158]
Deleted:		

Each ccNSO member may nominate one candidate and the nomination shall be published. If a ccNSO member nominates a second candidate, only the first nomination will be valid and published as such. For the record the following nomination(s) will be made public, but with a clear note "not valid". Each ccNSO member may second 1 or more candidate(s). For avoidance of doubt, if a ccNSO Member nominates and seconds one and the same candidate, only the nomination is considered and the secondment for the same candidate shall be deemed invalid. Nominating and seconding of candidate(s), is limited to ccTLD Managers who are members of the ccNSO on the date the call for candidates is published.

Candidates are not required to be employed by a ccTLD Manager in order to be able to be nominated, but if there is an employment or other relationship, that should be disclosed by the candidate as part of their Candidate Statement.

All nominations must be seconded by another ccNSO member.

The templates to be used for nominations and secondments shall be posted on the ccNSO website. The archive of the nominations and secondments will be publicly available.

On the relevant date, as set forth in the nomination timeline established by the ccNSO Council, the Nomination Process Manager will announce the closure of the nomination period.

### 3.5 Acceptance of Candidacy

After closure of the call for candidates, the Nomination Process Manager shall ensure that nominees formally accept their nominations. By accepting the nomination, a nominee warrants and is aware of, and consents to:

- The Country of Citizenship or Domicile included in the nomination form;
- Not to hold a position as an official of a national government or a multinational entity (section 7.4 (a) of the ICANN Bylaws).
- Section 7.4 (b) of the ICANN Bylaws.
- Section 7.4 (d) of the ICANN Bylaws.
- Fully cooperate to undergo a due diligence screening by an external provider, which includes providing necessary consent to the ICANN to transmit personal data to the due diligence provider. Candidates need to be aware that they will be approached by the external due diligence provider to sign a consent form before the actual due diligence will begin.

After acceptance of the nomination by the candidate(s), the Chair of the ccNSO Council or other person designated by the ccNSO Council in the event the Chair is candidate, shall inform ICANN's General Counsel's office and provide it with all relevant candidate information. The General

Formatted	... [173]
Deleted: person for	
Formatted	... [174]
Deleted: can	
Formatted	... [175]
Formatted	... [176]
Deleted: seat to be filled on the ICANN Board and each	[177]
Deleted: one person. Nomination of,	
Formatted	... [178]
Deleted: a	
Formatted	... [180]
Deleted: ,	
Deleted: ccTLDs	
Formatted	... [179]
Formatted	... [181]
Formatted	... [182]
Deleted: ccNSO	
Deleted: as	
Formatted	... [183]
Formatted	... [184]
Deleted: nominations	
Formatted	... [185]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [186]
Formatted	... [187]
Formatted	... [188]
Formatted	... [189]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [190]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [191]
Formatted	... [192]
Formatted	... [193]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [194]
Formatted	... [195]
Formatted	... [196]
Formatted	... [197]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [198]
Deleted: The email to be used for submitting nomination	[199]
Formatted	... [200]
Formatted	... [201]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [202]
Formatted	... [203]
Formatted	... [204]
Deleted: nomination period	
Formatted	... [205]
Deleted: and by acceptance of	
Formatted	... [206]
Deleted: /or	
Formatted	... [207]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [208]
Formatted	... [209]
Formatted	... [210]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [211]

Counsel's Office will then notify the independent Due Diligence Provider, provide it with all relevant candidate information, and ask the provider to work directly with the candidates to begin and complete the due diligence process.

The candidate(s) will be approached by the independent provider and will be asked to sign a consent form. In the event a candidate does not provide consent or rescinds the consent to undergo the due diligence process, the Council will be informed, and the candidacy of that person will be terminated.

After the due diligence review has been concluded by the Due Diligence Provider, the results of due diligence are provided to designated members of ICANN's General Counsel's Office to evaluate. If there are no issues the General Counsel's Office will notify the Chair of the ccNSO Council [and vice chair(s)] or other designated person in case the Chair has accepted nomination, and the candidate(s) will be informed accordingly. If the General Counsel's Office identifies an issue or potential issue, it will also notify the Chair of the ccNSO Council [and vice chair(s)] or other designated person in case the Chair has accepted nomination, along with a description of the issue or potential issue. The Chair of the ccNSO Council, or other designated person will update the full Council (with exception of a potential candidate who is still a Councillor) on the results of the due diligence, i.e., whether no concerns have surfaced, or concerns were raised which warrant further consideration and decisions.

After a satisfactory conclusion of the due diligence process, i.e., there are no concerns resulting from the due diligence review regarding the candidate(s), the process continues with the Q&A session by the ccNSO Members at the first ccNSO Members meeting following the conclusion of the due diligence process.

In the event one or more issues result in concerns about the candidate's ability to serve on the ICANN Board of Directors, the Chair of the ccNSO Council or other designated person in case the Chair has accepted nomination, may request the candidate to step-down or to propose to Council to terminate the candidacy of that person or to terminate the Nomination Process. If a candidate decides to step-down, or the nomination of that person is terminated and the candidate was the only nominee, the Nomination Process is deemed to be terminated on the day the candidacy is terminated. The Council decision to terminate the Nomination Process or end the candidacy of a person needs to be taken by a simple majority vote.

If the Nomination Process is terminated in accordance with this section, section 3.9 applies.

### 3.6 Presentation of Candidate Statements

The Nomination Process Manager will ask candidate(s) to provide and present a written Candidate Statement prior to the start of the due diligence verifications. Candidate Statement(s) shall be published on the ccNSO website (in alphabetical order). The Nomination Process

Deleted:	
Formatted	... [224]
Formatted	... [225]
Formatted	... [226]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [227]
Formatted	... [228]
Formatted	... [229]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [230]
Formatted	... [231]
Formatted	... [232]
Deleted: ,	
Formatted	... [233]
Deleted: face-to-face	
Formatted	... [234]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [235]
Formatted	... [236]
Formatted	... [237]
Deleted: results	
Formatted	... [238]
Deleted: nomination process.	
Formatted	... [239]
Deleted: nomination process	
Formatted	... [240]
Deleted: process	
Formatted	... [241]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [242]
Formatted	... [243]
Formatted	... [244]
Deleted: Board-member nomination process	
Formatted	... [245]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [246]
Formatted	... [247]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [248]
Deleted: 3.6	
Formatted	... [249]
Formatted	... [250]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [251]
Formatted	... [252]
Formatted	... [253]
Formatted	... [254]
Deleted: at	
Formatted	... [255]
Deleted: first ICANN meeting following the closure	
Formatted	... [256]
Deleted: nomination period (most likely the first meeting)	
Formatted	... [258]
Formatted	... [221]
Formatted	... [222]
Deleted: – 22 August 2019 → 5	
Formatted	... [223]

Manager will not publish Candidate Statement(s) that do not meet the current ICANN Standards of Behavior or that contain defamatory or derogatory statements.

At the first ICANN meeting following the closure of the Due Diligence verifications, during the ccNSO Members Meeting, ccNSO members and others will be provided the opportunity to meet and question the Candidate(s). This session of the meeting will be chaired by an independent person who has no affiliation or connection with any of the Candidate(s).

### 3.7 Election and run-off election

Even if there is only one Candidate or only two Candidates in the event of two seats becoming vacant, the Nomination Process Manager will inform the ccNSO Council and members, about the date of the election.

The election should not close earlier than two weeks after the closure of the Q&A session. The election will be conducted in the following manner:

- The Nomination Process Manager will issue a formal Election Notice to all ccNSO members and publish it on the ccNSO website. All ccTLD Managers who are Member of the ccNSO one day prior to the day the Nomination Process Manager starts the voting process are able to participate in the election process.
- The issuing of the Election Notice marks the start of the voting process.
- The Election Notice will include at a minimum:
  - The names of the Candidates.
  - Information on how the election will be conducted.
  - Election opening and closing dates.
- The Nomination Process Manager will issue an email to the designated contact of each ccNSO member, which will indicate how to vote and the date and time by which votes must be received.
- The vote will be confidential, that is, the vote is identified only by a code and not by a name.
- The ballot will include the name(s) of the candidate(s) and "None of the above". "None of the above" will mean that the ccTLD Manager believes the candidate(s) is / are not qualified to serve on the ICANN Board of Directors.
- Where the election is for one seat, each ccNSO member will be entitled to vote for up to one candidate. Where the election is for two seats, each ccNSO member will be entitled to vote for up to two candidates.
- The election voting period will be at a minimum for two weeks, but no longer than three (3) weeks, after which the Nomination Process Manager will close the voting and will count the votes.
- The Candidate(s) that receive the majority of the votes cast by the ccNSO members, shall be the Candidate(s) who is(are) elected to be nominated by the ccNSO Council.

Deleted:	
Formatted	... [262]
Formatted	... [263]
Formatted	... [264]
Deleted: Days	
Formatted	... [265]
Formatted	... [266]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [267]
Deleted: 3.7	
Formatted	... [268]
Formatted	... [269]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [270]
Deleted: on	
Formatted	... [271]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [272]
Formatted	... [273]
Formatted	... [274]
Deleted: ccNSO meeting at which the Candidate	... [275]
Formatted	... [276]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [277]
Formatted	... [279]
Formatted	... [278]
Moved down [1]: The Election Notice will include at a	
Formatted	... [280]
Moved (insertion) [1]	
Formatted	... [281]
Deleted: ○	
Formatted	... [282]
Deleted: ○	
Formatted	... [283]
Deleted: ○	
Formatted	... [284]
Formatted	... [285]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [286]
Formatted	... [287]
Formatted	... [288]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [289]
Formatted	... [290]
Deleted: by	
Formatted	... [291]
Deleted: email	
Formatted	... [292]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [293]
Deleted: ",	
Formatted	... [294]
Deleted: a	
Formatted	... [295]
Deleted: listed	
Formatted	... [296]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [297]
Deleted:	

In the event the majority of the votes cast is “None of the Above” the Nomination Process shall be terminated and section 3.9 applies.

In the event of a tied vote, a run-off election vote or votes will be held, no later than one month after conclusion of the first round of voting.

### 3.8 Closure of Election process

As soon as possible, but no later than two (2) weeks after closure of the election, the Nomination Process Manager shall inform the ccNSO Chair or other designated person in case the Chair has accepted nomination and the Candidates of the results of the election. The Nomination Process Manager will issue the results to all ccNSO members and publish them on the ccNSO website. The ccNSO Chair or other designated person in case the Chair has accepted nomination will then put the election results to a vote of the ccNSO Council.

### 3.9 Termination of the Nomination Process

If the Nomination Process is terminated, for whatever reason, the Council will initiate a new Nomination Process by appointing the Nomination Process Manager and adopting a new Timeline. If it is expected that the new Nomination Process will not be completed at least six (6) months before the conclusion of the ICANN annual meeting at which the regular term for Seat 11 or 12 ends, the Chair of the ccNSO will inform ICANN’s General Counsel Office and the EC Administration accordingly within 2 business days after the Council decisions to appoint the Nomination Process Manager and adopt the new Timeline have become effective.

## 4 Nomination by the ccNSO Council

The ccNSO Council shall confirm the election and nomination of the candidate for the seat becoming vacant at its first meeting following the written submission of the name of the successful candidate(s) or the final result of the election(s) to the ccNSO Council.

In the event a ccNSO Council meeting cannot take place in time before the ccNSO Council is required to nominate the candidate<sup>4</sup>, the ccNSO Council will conduct an email decision to confirm the Nomination. To be selected, there needs to be an affirmative vote by the majority of the ccNSO Council members in office at the time of the vote.

Notification of the ccNSO Council’s nomination(s) shall be given by the Chair of the ccNSO Council in writing to the EC Administration, with a copy to the Secretary.

<sup>4</sup> According to the Bylaws the ccNSO nominated Board member needs to be designated by the ECA 6 months before the end of the AGM at which the Nominee is expected to take the Seat (See Section 7.8 (d) of the ICANN Bylaws).

Formatted	... [311]
Deleted: opted for	
Formatted	... [312]
Deleted: (50% +1) of the members voted and of the	[313]
Deleted: process	
Formatted	... [314]
Formatted	... [315]
Deleted: Board	
Formatted	... [316]
Formatted	... [317]
Deleted: as foreseen in	
Formatted	... [318]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [319]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [320]
Formatted	... [321]
Formatted	... [322]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [323]
Deleted: ¶	... [324]
Formatted	... [325]
Formatted	... [326]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [327]
Formatted	... [328]
Formatted	... [329]
Formatted	... [330]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [331]
Formatted	... [332]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [333]
Deleted: ¶	... [334]
Formatted	... [335]
Formatted	... [336]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [337]
Deleted: Board-member nomination process	
Formatted	... [338]
Deleted: process	
Formatted	... [339]
Deleted: nomination process	
Formatted	... [340]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [341]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [342]
Deleted: ¶	... [343]
Formatted	... [344]
Formatted	... [345]
Deleted:	
Formatted	... [346]
Deleted: nominate	
Formatted	... [347]
Deleted: Chair of the	
Formatted	... [348]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [349]

## 5 Miscellaneous

### 5.1 ccNSO Internal Guideline

This Guideline is an internal rule of the ccNSO in accordance with Article 10, Section 10.3(k) and Article 10, Section 10.4(b) of the ICANN Bylaws.

### 5.2 Omission in or unreasonable impact of the Guideline

In the event this guideline does not provide guidance and/or the impact is unreasonable, the Chair of the ccNSO Council will decide upon any questions or issues.

### 5.3 Review of Guidelines

This guideline will be reviewed every third year starting 2019 or in the event of changing circumstances.

## 6 Roles and Responsibilities Assignments

Task	Chair	ccNSO Council	Secretariat	ccNSO members	Nominees	Secretary of ICANN, EC Admin	Nomination Process Manager
Adopt the timeline		R	L				
Publish the timeline			R				
Appoint Nomination Process Manager		R					L
Announce the call							R
Nominate				R, L			L
Second				R, L			L
Accept nomination				L	R		L
Vote on candidates		R		L			L

- Formatted ... [365]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [366]
- Formatted ... [367]
- Deleted: 5.1
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [368]
- Formatted ... [369]
- Formatted ... [370]
- Formatted ... [371]
- Formatted ... [372]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [373]
- Deleted: 5.2
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [374]
- Formatted ... [375]
- Formatted ... [376]
- Formatted ... [377]
- Formatted ... [378]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [379]
- Deleted: 5.3
- Formatted ... [380]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [382]
- Formatted ... [381]
- Formatted ... [383]
- Formatted ... [384]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [385]
- Deleted: 6
- Formatted ... [386]
- Formatted ... [387]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [388]
- Formatted ... [390]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [389]
- Formatted ... [391]
- Formatted ... [392]
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [401]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [393]
- Formatted ... [394]
- Formatted ... [397]
- Formatted ... [398]
- Formatted ... [399]
- Formatted ... [402]
- Formatted ... [403]
- Formatted ... [405]
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [395]
- Formatted ... [396]
- Formatted ... [400]



Vote on election results		R			I				I
Notify of the nomination(s)	R							I	

R – Responsible, A – Accountable, C – Consulted, I – Informed

- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [508]
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [511]
- Formatted ... [513]
- Formatted ... [509]
- Formatted ... [512]
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [514]
- Formatted ... [515]
- Formatted ... [516]
- Formatted ... [517]
- Formatted ... [518]
- Formatted ... [519]
- Formatted ... [520]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [510]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [526]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [527]
- Formatted ... [528]
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [521]
- Formatted ... [529]
- Formatted ... [530]
- Formatted ... [531]
- Formatted ... [535]
- Formatted ... [522]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [532]
- Formatted ... [533]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [534]
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted ... [523]
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted ... [524]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [525]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [536]
- Formatted ... [537]
- Formatted ... [538]
- Deleted:
- Formatted ... [539]
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted ... [540]
- Formatted ... [541]
- Formatted ... [542]
- Formatted ... [505]
- Formatted ... [506]
- Deleted: – 22 August 2019 → 9
- Formatted ... [507]

Page 1: [1] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [2] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [3] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [4] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
footnote description		
Page 1: [5] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Heading 4: Font: Not Bold, Italic, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(54,95,145)), English (US), Space Before: 2 pt, After: 6 pt, Line spacing: single, Outline numbered + Level: 4 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0		
Page 1: [6] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Heading 3: Font: (Default) Calibri, Font color: Auto, English (US), Space Before: 12 pt, After: 6 pt, Line spacing: single, Outline numbered + Level: 3 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.5"		
Page 1: [7] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Heading 2: Font: Font color: Auto, English (US), Space Before: 12 pt, After: 6 pt, Line spacing: single, Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.4"		
Page 1: [8] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Heading 1: Font: Font color: Auto, English (US), Space Before: 18 pt, After: 6 pt, Line spacing: single, Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.3"		
Page 1: [9] Style Definition	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Normal: Font: Font color: Auto, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before: 6 pt, After: 6 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 1: [10] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [11] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Title, Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 1: [12] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Left: 1", Right: 1", Top: 1", Bottom: 1", Footer distance from edge: 0.5"

Page 1: [13] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [14] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [15] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [16] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [17] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 1: [18] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [19] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [20] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 1: [21] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [22] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [23] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 1: [24] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 1: [25] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [26] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 1: [27] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [28] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [29] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 1: [30] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font: +Body (Calibri), Not Superscript/ Subscript

Page 1: [30] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font: +Body (Calibri), Not Superscript/ Subscript

Page 1: [31] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [32] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [33] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 1: [34] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [35] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Indent: Left: 0"

Page 1: [36] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)

Page 1: [37] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)

Page 1: [38] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)

Page 1: [39] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)

Page 1: [40] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [41] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 1: [42] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [43] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [44] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 1: [45] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [46] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font:

Page 1: [47] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Normal, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Page 1: [48] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [49] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [49] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [50] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Black,

Page 1: [51] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [52] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 11 pt, Italic		
Page 1: [53] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Line spacing: single		
Page 1: [54] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [55] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [56] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [57] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [58] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 2: [59] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [60] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [61] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [62] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 2: [63] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [64] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 2: [65] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 2: [66] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [67] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [67] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [68] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [69] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [70] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 2: [71] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [72] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [73] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [74] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 2: [75] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [76] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 2: [77] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), Bold, Not Italic, Font color: Auto

Page 2: [78] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Heading 3, Justified, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

Page 2: [79] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [80] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 2: [81] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [82] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [83] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [84] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 2: [85] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [86] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [87] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 2: [88] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [89] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [90] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [90] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [91] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		



Page 2: [92] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [93] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [93] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [93] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [93] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [94] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Page 2: [95] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [96] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		
Page 2: [97] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [98] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [99] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [100] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [101] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [102] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [103] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 2: [104] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [105] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [106] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		
Page 2: [107] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [108] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [109] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 2: [110] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [111] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [112] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.4"		
Page 2: [113] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [114] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 2: [115] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footnote Reference, Font:		
Page 2: [116] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footnote Text, Left, Line spacing: single		
Page 2: [117] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

▼

Page 2: [117] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Page 1: [118] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Line spacing: single		
Page 1: [119] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [120] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [121] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [122] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [123] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 3: [124] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [125] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [126] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [126] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [127] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [128] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 3: [129] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 3: [130] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [131] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [132] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 3: [133] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [134] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [135] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [136] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [137] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Bold

Page 3: [138] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Normal, Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 3: [139] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [140] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0.5"

Page 3: [141] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [142] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0.5", Space After: 0 pt

Page 3: [143] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [144] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0.5"

Page 3: [145] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font: +Body (Calibri), Not Superscript/ Subscript

Page 3: [145] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font: +Body (Calibri), Not Superscript/ Subscript

Page 3: [146] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [147] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [148] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [149] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [150] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Bold

Page 3: [151] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Normal, Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 3: [152] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [153] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0.5"

Page 3: [154] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [155] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [156] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [157] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [158] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [159] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [160] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [161] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [162] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [163] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [164] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 3: [165] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [165] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [166] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 3: [167] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Reference, Font:

Page 3: [168] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footnote Text

Page 1: [169] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Line spacing: single

Page 1: [170] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [171] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"

Page 1: [172] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [173] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [174] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 4: [175] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [176] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [177] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-----------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

▼

Page 4: [178] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [179] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [180] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [181] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [182] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [183] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [184] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 4: [184] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [185] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [186] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [187] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [188] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 4: [189] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [190] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [191] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 4: [192] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [193] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 4: [194] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [195] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [196] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 4: [197] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		



Page 4: [198] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [199] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
▼		
Page 4: [200] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 12 pt		
Page 4: [201] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Heading 2, Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 4: [202] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [203] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [204] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 4: [205] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [205] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [206] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [207] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [208] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [209] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [210] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
List Paragraph, Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		

Page 4: [211] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [212] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [213] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [214] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
List Paragraph, Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		
Page 4: [215] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [216] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"		
Page 4: [217] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [218] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [219] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 4: [220] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [221] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [222] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [223] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [224] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 5: [225] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 5: [226] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [227] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [228] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 5: [229] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [230] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [231] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [232] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 5: [233] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [234] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [234] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [235] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [236] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [237] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		

Page 5: [238] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [238] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [239] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [240] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [241] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [242] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [243] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [244] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 5: [245] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [246] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [247] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 5: [248] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 5: [249] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 5: [250] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 5: [251] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [252] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [253] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 5: [254] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [254] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [255] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [256] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [257] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 5: [258] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 5: [258] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [259] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [260] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"

Page 1: [261] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [262] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM  
Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [263] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [264] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 6: [265] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [265] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [266] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [267] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [268] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [269] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 6: [270] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [270] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [271] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [272] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [273] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [274] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt

Page 6: [275] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-----------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

▼  
**Page 6: [276] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [277] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [278] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

List Paragraph, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

**Page 6: [279] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [280] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [281] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [282] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [283] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [284] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [285] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

List Paragraph, Justified, Right: 0", Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 2 + Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

**Page 6: [286] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [287] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

**Page 6: [288] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

**Page 6: [289] Formatted**                      **Microsoft Office User**                      **4/25/20 11:41:00 AM**

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [290] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

List Paragraph, Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 6: [291] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [292] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [293] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [294] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [295] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [296] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [297] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [298] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [299] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [300] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

List Paragraph, Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 6: [301] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [302] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)



Page 6: [303] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri), Swedish

Page 6: [304] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Page 6: [305] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [306] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 6: [307] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 1: [308] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 1: [309] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"

Page 1: [310] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [311] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [312] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [313] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 7: [314] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [315] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [316] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [317] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [318] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [319] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [320] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Line spacing: single		
Page 7: [321] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [322] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 7: [323] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [324] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
▼		
Page 7: [325] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [326] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 7: [327] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [328] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [329] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 7: [330] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [330] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [330] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [331] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [332] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [333] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [334] Deleted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-----------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

▼

Page 7: [335] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [336] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [337] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [338] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [339] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [339] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [340] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [341] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [341] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [342] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
-------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [343] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 7: [344] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [345] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [346] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [347] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [348] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [349] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [350] Deleted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Page 7: [351] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [352] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Justified, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [353] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [354] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [355] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [356] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [357] Formatted Microsoft Office User 4/25/20 11:41:00 AM

Font: +Body (Calibri)

Page 7: [358] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 7: [359] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 7: [360] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [361] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Line spacing: single		
Page 1: [362] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [363] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [364] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [365] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [366] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 8: [367] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [368] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [369] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 8: [370] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [371] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		

Page 8: [372] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [373] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 8: [374] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [375] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 8: [376] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [377] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 8: [378] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [379] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 8: [380] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [381] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 8: [382] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [383] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		
Page 8: [384] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Space After: 0 pt		
Page 8: [385] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), English (UK)		

Page 8: [386] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [387] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		
Page 8: [388] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [389] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [390] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers		
Page 8: [391] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt		
Page 8: [392] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [393] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt, Bold		
Page 8: [394] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [395] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [396] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt		
Page 8: [397] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [398] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt, Bold		
Page 8: [399] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 8: [400] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt, Bold		
Page 8: [401] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [402] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt		
Page 8: [403] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [404] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt		
Page 8: [405] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [405] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [406] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri), 9 pt		
Page 8: [407] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [408] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers		
Page 8: [409] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [410] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [411] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [412] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		



Page 8: [413] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [414] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [415] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [416] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [417] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [418] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers		
Page 8: [419] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [420] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [421] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [422] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [423] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [424] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [425] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [426] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 8: [427] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [428] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers		
Page 8: [429] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [430] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [431] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [432] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [433] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [434] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [435] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [436] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [437] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [438] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [439] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [440] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		

Page 8: [441] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [442] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [443] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [444] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [445] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [446] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [447] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [448] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [449] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [450] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [451] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [452] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [453] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [454] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		

Page 8: [455] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [456] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [457] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [458] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [459] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [460] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [461] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [462] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [463] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [464] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [465] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [466] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [467] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [468] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 8: [469] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [470] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [471] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [472] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [473] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [474] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [475] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [476] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [477] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [478] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [479] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [480] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [481] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [482] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 8: [483] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [484] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [485] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [486] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [487] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [488] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [489] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [490] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [491] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [492] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [493] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [494] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [495] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [496] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		

Page 8: [497] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [498] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [499] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [500] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [501] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 8: [502] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [503] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 8: [504] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [505] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 1: [506] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Footer, Right: 0.25", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 6.49"		
Page 1: [507] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [508] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [509] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [510] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		

Page 9: [511] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [512] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [513] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [514] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [515] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [516] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [517] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [518] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [519] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [520] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [521] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [522] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [523] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [524] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		



Page 9: [525] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [526] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [527] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [528] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [529] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [530] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [531] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [532] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [533] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [534] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [535] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [536] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Page 9: [537] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Font: +Body (Calibri)		
Page 9: [538] Formatted	Microsoft Office User	4/25/20 11:41:00 AM
Justified, Indent: Left: 0"		

<b>Page 9: [539] Formatted</b>	<b>Microsoft Office User</b>	<b>4/25/20 11:41:00 AM</b>
--------------------------------	------------------------------	----------------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

<b>Page 9: [540] Deleted</b>	<b>Microsoft Office User</b>	<b>4/25/20 11:41:00 AM</b>
------------------------------	------------------------------	----------------------------

▼

<b>Page 9: [541] Formatted</b>	<b>Microsoft Office User</b>	<b>4/25/20 11:41:00 AM</b>
--------------------------------	------------------------------	----------------------------

Font: +Body (Calibri)

<b>Page 9: [542] Formatted</b>	<b>Microsoft Office User</b>	<b>4/25/20 11:41:00 AM</b>
--------------------------------	------------------------------	----------------------------

Justified, Line spacing: single